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ANNUAL REPORT OF BANK HOLDING COMPANIES 

Reporting Form FR-Y-6 

Report Item 1a: Form 10-k filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 

The Company is no longer subject to SEC filings therefore is no longer submitting Form 10-KSB. 
The annual report to shareholders is attached. 
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Report Item 2: Organization Chart 

100% 

Owner-

Patapsco Bancorp, Inc. (1) ship Patapsco Statutory Trust I (1) 
Dundalk, MD Dundalk, MD 

100% Ownership 

The Patapsco Bank ( 1) 
Dundalk, MD 

1 00% Ownership 1 00% Ownership 

I 1 00% Ownership 

PFSL Holding Corp. (1) Prime Business Leasing, Inc. (1) Patapsco Financial Services, Inc (1) 
Dundalk, MD Dundalk, MD Dundalk, MD 

1 00% Ownership 1 00% Ownership 

\ I 
PFSL Holding LLC (2) 

PFSL Holding LLC II (2) Dundalk, MD 
Dundalk, MD 

(a) Companies in which more than 5% of the shares are controlled as a result of debts previously contracted - None 
(b) Companies held in fiduciary capacity- None 
(c) Banks and bank holding companies held in fiduciary capacity- None 
(d) Investments in more than 25% of the non-voting equity shares of any bank of bank holding company- None 

(1) Entity was incorporated in State of Maryland. 
(2) LLC was organized in State of Maryland. 

** NOTE ** The Patapsco Bank's interest in PFSL Holding LLC and PFSL Holding LLC II is as managing 
member and is 1 00% of voting (there is no non-voting) equity interest. 



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPEl\TDENT AlJDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Patapsco Bancorp. Inc. & Subsidiaries 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Patapsco Bancorp. 
Inc. and subsidiaries. which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of 
June 30. 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, statements of 
comprehensive income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then 
ended. and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design. implementation. and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of fmancial statements that are free 
from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated fmancial statements 
are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the consolidated financial· statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. Accordingly. we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

955 Mt. Hermon Road I Salisbury, MD 21804 410-7 42-1328 I 1-888-546-157 4 I FAX 410-7 42-6855 
www.tgmgroupllc.com 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion. the consolidated fmancial statements referred to above present fairly. in all 
material respects. the financial position of Patapsco Bancorp. Inc. and subsidiaries as of June 
30. 2015 and 2014. and the results of their operations and their cash flow~ for the years then 
ended in accordance \Vith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Salisbury. Maryland 
August 19. 2015 

<' 
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PAT APSCO BAN CORP, L~C. AND SlJBSIDIARJES 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition 
June 30.2015 and 2014 

(in thousands except for share and per share data) 2015 2014 
Assets 
Cash on hand and due from banks $ 3.807 $ 4.058 
Interest bearing deposits in other financial institutions 15.279 11.008 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 19.086 15.066 
Investment Securities 

Available for sale 20.069 25.274 
Held to maturity (fair value of$5.698 and $19.582 l 5.750 19.962 

Loans receivable, net of allowance for Joan losses of $2.4 78 and $2.944. 
respectively 162.449 159.680 

Se.curities required by Jaw, at cost 1.439 1.437 
Real estate acquired through foreclosure and other repossessed assets 776 1,550 
Property and equipment, net 2.893 3.050 
Accrued interest receivable 535 614 
Bank owned life insurance 4.657 2.519 
Deferred taxes 7'29 1.095 
Other assets 357 443 

Total Assets $ 218.740 $ 230,690 

Liabilities, Stockholders' Equity and Subsequent E\'ents 
Deposits: 

Non-interest bearing deposits $ 11.584 $ 12.485 
Interest bearing deposits 169.355 181.561 

Total Deposits 180.939 194,046 
Junior subordinated debentures 5.000 5.000 
Long-term debt 14.000 14,000 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 2.512 2.109 

Total liabilities 202.451 215.155 

Stockholders· equity 
Preferred Stock- Series A Cumulative Perpetual: $0.01 par value: 

authorized 1,000,000 shares with a liquidation preference of$] ,000 
per share; 6,000 shares issued and outstanding 6.104 6,037 

Warrant preferred stock- Series B Cumulative Perpetual; $0.01 par 
value; authorized 1,000,000 shares with a liquidation preference of 
$1,000 per share; 300 shares issued and outstanding 288 295 

Common stock; $0.01 par Yalue; authorized 4,000,000 shares; 
issued and outstanding 1.974,843 shares and 1.978,843 shares. 
respectively 20 20 

Additional paid-in capital 7,900 7,900 
Retained earnings 1.946 1,316 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). net oftaxes 31 (33) 

Total Stockholders' Equity 16.289 15.535 
Total Liabilities and Stockholders· Equity $ 218.740 $ 230,690 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



PATAPSCO BANCORP, INC. AND SllBSIDlARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Operatiom 
Years Ended June 30,2015 and 2014 

(in thousands except for per share data) 2015 2014 
Interest Income: 

Loans receivable. including fees $ 7.796 $ 8.086 
Investment securities 842 938 
Federal funds sold and other investments 18 20 

Total Interest Income 8.656 9.044 

Interest Expense: 
Deposits l.l06 1.373 
Short-term debt 5 2 
Junior subordinated debentures and long-term debt 417 401 

Total Interest Expense 1.528 1.776 

Net interest income 7.128 7.268 
Provision for Joan losses 

Net interest income aft.er provision for Joan losses 7,128 7.268 

Non-Interest Income: 
Fees and servic.e charges 428 478 
Gain on sale of securities available for sale 5 52 
Other 149 88 

TotaJ Non-Interest Income 582 618 

Non-Interest Expense: 
Compensation and employee benefits 3.250 3,377 
Professional fees 1.060 654 
Federal deposit insurance assessments 299 276 
Equipment expenses 177 138 
Net occupancy expense 550 569 
Advertising 8 8 
Data processing 415 454 
Amortization of core deposit intangible 39 
Telephone, postage and delivery 176 207 
Provision for losses on and cost of real estate 

acquired through foreclosure ~ .. _;, 374 
Other 701 592 

Total Non-Interest Expense 6,689 6.688 

Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 1,021 1,198 
Provision for income taxes 331 (962) 

Net Income $ 690 $ 2.160 

Preferred stock dividends 746 537 

Net Income (Loss) Available for Common Stockholders $ (56) $ 1.623 

Basic earnings per common share $ (0.03) $ 0.82 
Diluted earnings per common share $ (0.03) $ 0.81 
Cash dividends declared per common sbare $ $ 

See accompanying notes to consolidated fmancial statements. 
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PATAPSCO BANCORP. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 
Years Ended June 30. 201:' and 2014 

(in thousands) 
Net income 
Other comprehensive income: 
Reclassification adjusnnent for gains realized in net loss. 

net of income taxes of $2 and $2 J. respective]) 
Unrealized net holding gain on securities available for sale. 

net of income taxes of $44 and $36. respectiw l~ 
Total other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income 

See accompanying notes to consolidated fmancial statements. 
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PATAPSCO BANCORP,INC. AND SliBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements ofSiockhoklers' ElJUity 

Years Ended June 30. 2015 aml20 14 

(ifl tlwusand~ exceptf(w share data) 

l'rercrred 
Stock 

Balance ut.lunc 30.2013 ----------$ 5.%9 

Net income 
Total nthcr cnmprchensi ve income. 

net nftaxcs 
Accretion of net discount on preferred & warrant preferred stock 

Amorti7.ation of deferred compensation- restricted stock awards 
Balanec at June 30. 2014 

Net income 
Total other cmnprehcnsive income. 

net (l r taxes 
Ac-cretion of net tliscount on prelcrred & wammt prclerrcd stock 

nulrmcc al June 30, 2015 

Sec accompanying notes to consolidated lin uncial statements. 
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Other 
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PATAPSCO BANCORP. INC. AND SL'BSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30,2015 and 2014 

iin thousands; 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Amortization of premiums and discounts. net 
Gain on sale of securities available for sale 
Amortization of deferred loan origination fees. net of costs 
Provision for loss on real estate acquired through foreclosure 
Gain on sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure 
Depreciation 
.t>unortization of core deposit intangible 
Increase in cash value of bank-owned life insurance 
Deferred income tax benefit 
Deferred tax valuation allowance 
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest and other assets 
Non-cash compensation under stock-based benefit plans 
Increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of investments held to maturity 
Proceeds from CALL of securities held to maturity 
Proceeds from maturing securities available for sale and principal 

repa)ments on mortgage-backed securities 
Purchase of securities available for sale 
Proceeds from sale of securities available for sale 
Net decrease in loans receivable 
Purchase of bank owned life insurance 
Proceeds from sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure 
Net change in investments required b;, law 
Purchases of property and equipment 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 
Cash flows from financing activities: 

Net decrease in deposits 
Net increase (decrease) in advance payments by borrowers 
Proceeds from long-tenn borrowings 

Net cash used in financing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Supplemental cash flow information: 

Interest paid 
Income taxes paid 
Loans transferred to real estate acquired through foreclosure, net 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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(5) (52) 
(I l (4) 
~5 130 
(58) (27) 
188 20.2 

39 
(138) (73) 
325 J. 149 

(2.223) 
165 (54) 

(]) 

403 249 
1.710 1.783 

(995) 
15.190 5.000 

4 . .218 6.403 
(l 1.3651 

1.005 4.592 
(2.775) (6 . .2(J5'1 
(2.000) 
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(2) (149) 

(3)) (49) 
15.417 (994) 
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PATAPSCO BANCORP, INC. Al\1> SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated FinanciaJ Statements 

( l) Basis of Presentation and Summary· of Significant Accounting Policies 

Description of Business 

Patapsco Bancorp. Inc. (the Compan)·) is the holding compan) of The Patapsco Bank 1 Bank 1. The Bank o~ns l 00%. 
of Prime Business Leasing. Inc. (Prime Leasing). PFSL Holding Corp (PFSL) and Patapsc.o Financial Services. Inc. 
(Patapsco Financial). The primary business of the Bank is to atrract deposits from individual and c.orporate 
cus10mers and to originate residential and commercial mortgage loans. commerc1al loans and c.onsumer loans. 
primarily in the Greater Baltimore Metmpolitan area. The Bank is subject to c.ompetition from other financial and 
mortgage institutions in atrracting and retaining deposits and in making loans. The Bank is subject to the regulations 
of certain agencies of the federal government and undergoes periodic examination b~ those agencies The primal) 
business of Prime Leasing is the servicing of commercial finance leases. In October. 2008 management made a 
strategic decision to cease the origination of leases. The primary business of PFSL is to hold foreclosed real estate. 
The primary business of Patapsco Financial is the sale of consumer investment products. 

Basis of Presentation 

The consolidated fmancial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. the 
Bank Prime Leasing. PFSL. and Patapsco Financial. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have 
been elinlinated in consolidation. 

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the statement of financial condition and income and expenses for the 
periods then ended. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. Material estimates that are 
particularly susceptible to significan1 change in the near-term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan 
losses. the fair value of financial instruments. the Yaluation of real estate acquired through foreclosure. the 
determination of other-than-tempordf) impairment on securities and the valuation of deferred tax asset~ 

Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. Vvnile management uses and considers 
available inforn1ation in making the required estimates. additional provisions for losses rna) be necessal) based on 
changes in economic c.onditions. particularly in Baltimore and the State of Maryland. In addition. \arious regulatOr)' 
agencies, as an integral part of their examination process. periodicall) review Patapsco's allowance for loan losses. 
Such agencies may require Patapsco to recognize changes to the allowance based on their judgments about 
information available to them at the time of their examination. 

In preparing these financial statements. the Company evaluated the events and transactions that occurred from June 
30, 2015 through the date these financial statements '~·ere issued. which occurred August 19. 2015. 

Significant Concentrations of Credit Risk 

Most ofthe Company"s activities are with customers in the Greater Baltimore Metropolitan /\rea. Note 2 discusses 
the types of securities the Company invests in. Note 3 discuss the types of lending that the Company engages in. The 
Company's largest lending relationship is $3.2 million. 

The Company's residential lending operations are focused in the State of Maryland. primaril) the Bahimore 
Metropolitan area. \Vhile residential lending is generally considered to involve less risk than other forms of lending. 
payment experience on these loans is dependent to some extent on economic and market conditions in the 
Company's primal) lending area. 

The Company has money market investments with one institution. the total of which exceeds the FDJC insurance 
limitations. This constitutes a concentration of credit risk. 

6 
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PATAPSCO BANCORP. INC. A.c~D StTBSIDLt\RIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents include shon-tenn investments. with an original maturit) of QO days or Jess. which eonsist of 
interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions. 

lnYestment Securities 

Secwities that the Company has the positive intent and abilit)· to hold to matwity are classified as held-to-maturity 
and recorded at amortized cost. As the Compan) does not engage in securities trading. the balance of its debt 
securities are classified as available-for-sale and recorded at fair value with unrealized gains and losses excluded 
from earnings and reported as a separate component of stockholders' equit). net of tax effects. 

Accounting Standards Codification (''ASC") Topic 320. ·'Investments -Debt and Equity Securities'' clarified the 
imeraction of the factors that shou.ld be considered when determining whether a debt security is other-than­
temporarily impaired. For debt 5ecurities. management must assess whether (a) it has the intent to sell the se.curit) 
and lb) it is more likely than not that it will be required to sell the securit)• prior to its anticipated recover). These 
steps are done before assessing whether the entit) will rec.over the cost basis of the investment. 

In instances when a detennination is made that an other-than-temporary impairment exists but the investor does not 
intend to sell and it is not more likely than not that it will be required to sell the debt securit)' prior to its anticipated 
recovery, the other-than-temporary impairment is separated into (a) the amount of the tota.l other-than-temporary 
impairment related to a decrease in cash flow expected to be collected from the debt security (the credit Joss) and (b) 
the amount of the total other-than-temporaf)· impairment related to all other factors. The amount of the total other­
than-temporaf)' impairment related to credit Joss is recognized in eamings. The amount of the total other-than­
temporaf)' impairment related to all other factors is recognized in other comprehensive l<Jss. 

For purposes of computing realized gains or losses on the sales of securities. cost is determined using the specific 
identification method. Premiums and discounts on securities are amortize-d over the tenn of the sec uri!) using the 
interest method. 

Securities Required by Law 

Securities required by law represent Federal Reserve Bank of FJchmond (''FRB") and Federal Home Loan Bank of 
Atlanta stock r'FHLB"). which are considered restricted as to marketability. Management evaluates the Company's 
restricted stock in the FHLB and FRB for impain11ent in accordance with ASC Topic 350, "Accounting by Certain 
Entities (Including with Trade Receivables) That Lend to or Finance the Activities of Others.'' Management's 
determination of whether this investment is impaired is based on their assessment of the ultimate recoverabilit) of 
their cost rather than by recognizing temporaf)' declines in value. The determination of whether a decline affects the 
ultimate recoverability of their cost is influenced by criteria such as ( l) the significance of the decline in net assets 
of the FHLB as compared to the capital stock amount for the FHLB and the length of time this situation has 
persistecl (2) commitments by the FHLB to make payments required by law or reguJation and the level of such 
payments in relation to the operating performanc.e of the FHLB, and {3) the impact of legislative and regulatory 
changes on institutions and. accordingly. on the customer base of the FHLB. The Company has concluded that the 
restricted stock investment is not impaired as of June 30. 2015 and ::w 14. 

Loans Receivable 

Loans receivable that managemenl has the intent and abilit) to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturit)• or 
payoff are stated at their outstanding unpaid principal balances adjusted for charge-offs. the allowance for loan 
losses, and any deferred fees or costs on originated loans. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal 
balance. The ac.crual of interest is generally discontinued when the contractual payment of principal or interest has 
become 90 days past due or management has serious doubts about further collectabilit)' of principal or interest. even 
though the loan is currently performing. A loan may remain on accrual status if it is in the process of collection and 
is either guaranteed or well secured. \Vhen a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, unpaid interest credited to income 
in the current year is reversed and unpaid interest accrued in prior years is charged against the allowance for loan 
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PATAPSCO BA.NCORP, INC. A1~D SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

losses. Interest received on nonaccrual loans generally is either app}jed against principal or reponed as interest 
income. according to management" s judgment as to the collectability of principal. Generally. loans are restored TO 

accrual status when the obligation is brought current. has performed in accordance with the contractual terms for a 
reasonable period of time and the ultimate col1ectability of the total contractual principal and interest is no longer in 
doubt. Consumer loans are generally charged off after they become more than QO days past due. All other loans are 
charged off when management concludes that they are uncollectible. 

The Company accounts for loans in accordance with ASC Topic 310. "Receivables:· when due 10 a deterioration in 
a borrower's financial position. the Company grants concessions that would not otherwise be considered. Interest 
income is recognized on these loans using the accrual method of accounting. provided they are performing in 
accordance with their restructured terms and are considered collectible 

Loan Fees 

Loan origination fees are deferred and amonized to income over the contractual lives of the related loans using the 
interest method. Certain incremental direct loan origination costs are deferred and rec.ognjzed over the contractual 
lives of t11e related loans using the interest method as a reduction of the loan yield. Deferred fees and costs are 
combined where applicable and the net amount is amortized. 

Allowance for Loan Losses 

The allowance for loan losses ("'allowance"') c.onsists of the aJJowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded 
lending commitments. The allowance represents an amount that. in the judgment of management, will be adequate 
to absorb probable losses on outstanding loans and leases that may become uncollectible. The allowance represents 
an estimate made based upon two principles of accounting: ( l J ASC Topic 450 ··contingencies ... that requires losses 
to be accrued when their occurrence is probable and estimable, and(:?) ASC Topic 310. ··Receivables." that requires 
losses be accrued when it is probable that the lender v.ill not collect all principal and interest due under the original 
terms of the loan. The adequacy of the allowance is determined through careful evaluation of the loan portfolio. 
This determination is inherently subjective and requires significant estimates. including estimated losses on pools of 
homogeneous loans based on historical Joss experience. ranging from the last 12 months to 4 years with the m~jorit)' 
using a 3 year historical loss. and consideration of the current economic environment and other qualitative factors 
that may be su~ject to change. Loans and leases deemed uncollectible are charged against the allowance and 
recoveries of previously charged-off amounts are credited to it. The level of the allowance is adjuste-.d through the 
provision for loan losses that is recorded as a current period expense. The reserve for unfunded lending 
commitments represents management" s estimate of losses inherent in its unfunded loan commitments and is 
recorded in other liabilities on the consolidated statement of fmancial condition. The amount of the resen1e for 
unfunded lending commitments is not material to the consolidated fmancial statements. 

The methodology for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance includes a specific allowance, a formula 
allowance and a nonspecific allowance. The specific allowance is for risk rated credits on an individual basis. The 
formula allowance reflects historical losses by credit category. The nonspecific allowance captures losses whose 
impact on the portfolio have occurred but have yet to be recognized in either the specific allowance or the formula 
allowance. The factors used in detem1ining the nonspecific al1owance include trends in delinquencies, trends in 
volumes and terms of loans. the size of loans relative to the allowance. the quality of the risk identification system 
and credit administration and local and national economic trends. These factors are applied to each segment of the 
loan portfolio and consider the characteristics contained thereof. lf circumstances differ materially from the 
assumptions used in determining the allowance. future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary and results of. 
operations could be affected. Because events affecting borrowers and collateral cannot be predicted with certainty. 
there can be no assurance that increases to the allowance will not be necessary should the quality of any loans 
deteriorate as a result of the factors discussed above. 

Commercial Lending - The Company originates commercial loans primarily to businesses located in its primary 
market area and sun-ounding areas. These loans are used for various business purposes which include short-term 
loans. lines of credit to finance machinery and equipment purchases, inventory, and accounts receivable. Generally. 
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the maximum term for loans extended on machinery and equipment is based on the projected useful life of such 
machine!) and equipment. Most business lines of credit are VITitten on demand and may be renewe.d annually. 
Commercial ioans are generally secured with short-term assets. However. in man:y case~ additional collateral such 
a~ real estate i~ pro\'ided as additional securit:- for the Joan. Loan-to-value maximum values have been established 
by the Company and are specific to tbe type 0f collateral. Collateral values may be determined using invoices. 
inventol) reports. accow1ts receivable aging reports. collateral appraisals. collateral brokers price opinions 
(""BPO's'·J. etc. 

ln underwriting commercial loans. an analysis of the borrower·s character. capacity to repay the loan. the adequacy 
of tbe borrower" s capital and collateral. as well as an eYaluation of conditions affecting the borrower is performed. 
Analysis of the borrower·s past. present. and future cash flows is also an important aspect of the Compan) 's 
analysis. 

Commercial loans generall) presenl a higher level of risk than other types of loans due primarily to the effect of 
general economic conditions. 

Commercial Real Estate Lending- The Company engages in commercial real estate lending in its primaf) marke: 
area and surrounding areas. The Company" s wmmercial real estate loan portfolio is secured primarily b) 
commercial retail space. office buildings. and hotels. Generall). commercial real estate loans have terms that do not 
exceed ]0 years. have loan-to-value ratios of up to 80~o of the appraised value of the propert)·. and are typically 
secured by personal guarantees of the borrowers. 

1n undemTiting. these loans, the Company performs a thorough analysis of the financial condition of the borrower. 
the borrower·s credit histOJ). and the reliability and predictability of the cash flow generated by the propert)' 
securing the loan. Appraisals on properties securing commercial real estate loans originated by the Company are 
performed by independent appraisers. 

Commercial real estate loans generally present a higher level of risk than other {)'pes of loans due primarily to the 
effect of general economic conditions. 

Commercial Real Estate Construction Lending - The Company engages in commercial real estate construction 
lending in its primaf)' market area and surrounding areas. The Company's commercial real estate construction 
lending consists of c.ommercial and residential site development loans as well as conunercial building construction 
and residential housing construction loans. 

The Company's commercial real estate construction loans are generally secured with the subject property. Terms of 
construction loans depend on the specifics of the project. such as: estimated absorption rates, estimated time to 
complete. etc, 

In underwriting commercial real estate construction loans. the Company performs a thorough analysis of the 
financial condition of the borrower. the borrower· s credit histol)·. and the reliabilit:-· and predictability of the cash 
flow generated by the project using feasibilit:-' studies. market data. etc. Appraisals on properties securing 
commercial real estate loans originated by the Company are performed by independent appraisers. 

Commercial real estate construction loans generally presem a higher level of risk than other types of loans due 
primarily to the effect of general economic conditions. 

Residential Lending- One-to-four family residential Joan originations are generated by the Company·s marketing 
efforts. its present customers. walk-in customers. and referrals. These loans originate primarily within the 
Company·s market area or with customers primarily from the market area. 

The Company offers fixed-rate and adjustable-rate mortgage loans with terms up to a ma.ximum of 30 years for both 
permanent structures and those under construction. The Company·s one-to-four-family residential originations are 
secured primarily by properties located in its primaf)' market area and surrow1ding areas. The majorit) of the 
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Company·!' residential loans originate ''ith a loan-to-Yalue of 80°/o or less. Loans in exces~ of 80"·o are required to 
have private mongage insurance. 

ln underwriting one-to-four family residential loam .. the C ompan) evaluate~ both the borrower's abilit) to make 
monthly pa~ments and the value of the proper!) securing the Joan. Properties securing residential loans made h~ the 
Company are appraised by independent fee appraisers. The Company generally requires borrowers to obtain an 
auorney·s title opinion or title insurance. as well as frre a11d proper!)· insurance finc.:1uding flood insurance. if 
necessary I in an amount not less than the amount of the loan. The Compan: has not engaged in subprime residential 
originations. 

Consumer Lending - The Compan) offers a variet) of secured and unsecured consumer loam. including home 
equit) lines of credit. home eguit) 1oans. and loans secured by savings deposits primarily within the Company· s 
market area or with customers prirnaril) from the market area. 

Home equity lines of credit are secured b) the borrower's primary residence with a maxtmum Joan-to-value of90°o 
and a maximum tenn of 20 years. 

In underwriting home equi~ lines of credit. a thorough analysis of the borrower· 5 willingnes~ and financial abilit)· to 
repay the Joan as agreed is performed. The abilit) to repay is detem1ined by the borrower·~ employment histof). 
current financial conditions. and credit background. The analysis is based primaril) on the customer's abilit) to 
repay and secondarily on the collateral or security. 

Home equity lines of credit and consumer loans secured by savings deposits generally present a lower level of risk 
than other types of consumer loans because they are secured by the boJTower·s primary residenc.e or deposit 
accounts held at the Company. respectively. 

A loan is determined to be impaired when. based on current information and events. it is probable that the Compan:­
\\·ilJ be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual tenm; of the loan agreement. A Joan is not 
considered impaired during a period of insignificant delay in payment if the Company expects to c.ollect all amounts 
due. including past-due interest. The Company generally considers a period of insignificant delay in payment to 
include delinquency up to and including 90 days. Impairment is measured through a comparison of the loan·s 
carrying amount to the present value of its expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate. 
or at the loan's obsen,able market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. 

Large groups of smaller-balance homogeneous loans are evaluated collectively for impairment. Accordingly. the 
Company does not separate]) identify individual residential first and second mortgage loam and consumer 
inst.al1ment loans for impairment disclosures, unless such loans are the su~iect of a restructuring agreement. 

Impaired loans are therefore generally comprised of commercial mortgage. real estate development. and cert.ain 
restructured residential loans. ln addition. impaired loans are generally loans which management has plac.ed in 
nonaccrual status since loans are placed in non accrual status on the earlier of the date that management determines 
that the collection of principal and/or interest is in doubt or the date that ptincipal or interest is 90 days or more past­
due. The evaluation of the need and amount of a specific allocation of the allowance and whether a loan can be 
removed from impainnent status is made on a quarterly basis. The Company's policy for recognizing interest 
income on impaired loans does not differ from its overall policy for interest recognition. 

Credit qualit)' risk ratings include regulator) classifications of special mention, substandard. doubtful. and loss. 
Loans classified special mention have potential weaknesses that deserve management's close anention. If 
uncorrecte-d. the potential weakness may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects. Loans classified 
substandard have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt. TI1ey inc·lude 
loans that are inadequately protected by the current sound net wort.h and paying capacity of the obligor or of the 
collateral pledged. if any. Loans classified doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in loam classified substandard 
with the added characteristics that collection or liquidation in fulL on the basis of current conditions and facts. is 
highly improbable. Loans classified as a loss are considered uncollectible and are charged to the allowance for loan 
losses. Loans not classified are rated pass. 
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In addition, federal regulatory agencies. as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the 
Company's allowance for loan losses and may require the Company to recognize additions to the al1owance based 
on their judgments about information available to them at the time of their examination. which may not be cWTently 
available to management. Based on management's comprehensive analysis of the loan portfolio, management 
believes the cWTent level of the allowance for Joan losses is adequate. 

Property and Equipment 

Land is carried at cost. Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation computed by use of 
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Additions and betterments are 
capitalized and costs of repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred. The related costs and accumulated 
depreciation are eliminated from the accounts when an asset is sold or retired and the resultant gain or loss is 
credited or charged to income. 

Real Estate Acquired Through Foreclosure and Other Repossessed Assets 

Real estate acquired through foreclosure and other repossessed assets are initially recorded at the estimated fair 
value. net of estimated selling costs. and subsequently at the lower of carrying cost or fair value less estimated costs 
to sell. Fair value is determined utilizing third party appraisals. broker price opinions or other similar methods. Fair 
value is updated at least annually and more often if circumstances dictate. Costs relating to holding such property 
are charged against income in the CWTent period. while costs relating to improving such real estate are capitalized 
until a salable condition is reached. 

Bank Owned Life Insurance 

The Bank bas purchased life insurance contracts on certain officers and is the sole owner and primary beneficiary of 
the policies. Income from these contracts will be used to offset or rec.over increasing costs associated with employee 
benefits. Cash value totaled $4.7 million and $2.5 mHlion at June 30. 201 5 and 2014, respectively. 

Deferred Income Taxes 

Deferred income taxes are recognized. with certain exceptions, for temporary differences between the financial 
reporting basis and income tax basis of assets and liabilities based on enacted tax rates expected to be in effect when 
such amounts are realized or settled. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the e>.ient that it is more likely than 
not that such amounts wiiJ be realized based on consideration of available evidenc.e. including tax planning 
strategies and other factors. The effects of changes in tax laws or rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized in the period that includes the enactment date, 

Income (Loss) per Share 

Basic earnings per common share amounts are based on the weighted average shares of common stock outstanding. 
Diluted earnings per share assume the conversion. exercise or issuance of all potential common stock instruments 
such as options, warrants and convertible securities, unless the effect is to reduce a Joss or increase earnings per 
share. Net income (numerator) was adjusted for preferred stock dividends for all affected periods presented. 

11 



PAT APSCO BAN CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year Ended 

(m thousanih. excepl per share daral 

Net income (Joss\ availah1e for common stockholden; 

Weighted average common shares outstanding 

Dilutive shares 

Diluted weighted average shares ouL<nanding 

Per share amount 

June 30. 2015 

Basic Diluted 

$ (56) $ (:'\6) 

1~975 1.975 

1.975 1.'175 

$ !0.03) s. (003) 

June 3(1. 2014 

Basic Diluted 

$ 1.b:!3 $ 1.623 

1.976 1.976 

J .976 1.976 

$ 0.82 $ 0.82 

At June 30.2015 and June 30.2014. there were no stock options outstanding. 

Stock-Based Compensation 

In accordance with ASC Topk 718 "Compensation - Stock Compensation.·· the Compan) records compensatjon 
costs related to share-based payment transactions in the financial statement~ over the period that an employee 
provides services in exchange for the award using the modified prospective method. Under the modified 
prospective method, companies are required to record compensation cost for new and modified awards over the 
related vesting period of such awards prospectively, and to record compensation cost prospectively on the non­
vested portion. at the date of adoption of ASC Topic 718, of previously issued and outstanding awards over the 
remaining vesting period of such awards. No change to prior periods presented is permitted under the modified 
prospective method. 

Intangible Assets 

Acquired intangible assets with finite lives. such as purchased customer accounts. are required to be amortized over 
their estimated lives. which for the Company is 10 years. The Company periodically assesses whether events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of intangible assets may be impaired. 

Intangible assets were composed ofthe following: 

iln thousand.~ I 

Amortizable intangible assets. 
acquisition of deposit acc.ounts 

June 30. 2015 
Gross Carrying AccunJUlated 

Amount Amortization 

$ '\16 

June 30. 2014 
Gross Carrying Accumulated 

Amount Amortization 

$ 'i16 

There was no Amortization expense for the year ended June 30. 2015 and $39.000 for the year ended June 30.2014. 

Long-Lived Assets 

The carrying value oflong-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles. including goodwill. is reviewed by the 
Bank for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may 
not be recoverable. as prescribed in ASC Topic 360 Properry. Plant and Equipment. As of June 30. 2015 and June 
30. 2014, certain loans existed in which management considered impaired. 

Advertising Costs 

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. 
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Segment Reporting 

The Company acts as an independent communit) financial services provider. and offers traditional banking and 
related financial services to individual. business and government customers. Through its branch and automated 
teller machine networks. the Bank offers a full array of commercial and retail fmancial services. including taking of 
time. savings and demand deposits: the making of commercial. consumer and mortgage loans: and the providing of 
other financial services. 

Management does not separately allocate expenses. including the cost of funding loan demand. between the 
commercial. retail. and mortgage operations of the Bank. As such. discrete financial information is not available 
and segment reporting would not be meaningful. 

Reclassification 

Certain prior year·s amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year·s presentation. Such 
reclassifications bad no impact on the Company·s stockholders· equit)· or net loss. 

Guarantees 

The Company does not issue any guarantees that would require Hability recognition or disclosure, other than its 
standby letters of credit. Standby letters of credit are written conditional commitments issued by the Company to 
guarantee the performance of a customer to a third part)'. Generally, all letters of credit. when issued have expiration 
dates within one year. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as those that are 
involved in ex'tending loan facilities to customers. The Company. generally. holds collateral and/or personal 
guarantees supporting these commitments. The Company had $478.000 and $656.000 of standby letters of credit as 
of June 30. .20 J 5 and June 30. 20 J 4. respectively. Management believes that the proceeds obtained through a 
liquidation of collateral and the enforcement of guarantees would be sufficiem 10 cover the potential amount of 
future payments required under the corresponding guarantees. The amount of the liabilit)' as of June 30. 201 5 and 
June 30.2014 for guarantees under standby letters of credit issued is not material. 

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements 

In the ordinary course of business. the Company has entered into commitments to extend credit, commercial letters 
of credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded when funded. 

Transfers of Financial Assets 

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control 
over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Company. (2) 
the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or 
exchange the transferred assets. and {3) the Company does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets 
through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporte.d amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated fmancial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expensed during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

The FASB bas issued several exposure drafts which. if adopted, would significantly alter the Company's (and all 
other financial institutions·) method of accounting for. and reporting, its financial assets and some liabilities from a 
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historical cost method to a fair value method of accounting as well as the reported amount of net interest income. 
Also. the F ASB has issued several exposure drafts regarding a change in the accounting for leases. Under this 
exposure draft. the total amount of ·']ease rights'' and total amount of future payments required under all leases 
would be reflected on the balance sheets of all entities as assets and debt. If the changes under discussion in either of 
these exposure drafu are adopted, the financial statements of the Company could be materia1Jy impacted as to the 
amounts of recorded assets, liabilities, capital. net interest income. interest expense. depreciation ex'Pense. rent 
expense and net income. The Company has not determined the extent of the possible changes at this time. The 
exposure drafts are in different stages ofrevie~·. approval and possible adoption. 

ASU .20J3-1 L Presentation qf an Unrecognized Tax BenefiT H71en a Net Operating Loss Carry_iorv.ard. a Similar 
Tax Loss. or a Tax CrediT Can"):forward Exists. is expected to eliminate diversit) in practice as it provides guidance 
on financial statement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating Joss (NOL) Cart) forward. a 
similar tax loss. or a tax credit Cari)rforward exists. The changes were effective for the Compan) during the third 
calendar quarter of.2014. Adoption ofthis ASU had no impact on the fmancial statements ofthe Company. 

In May .2014. the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board (the "lASS") jointly issued a 
comprehensive new revenue recognition standard that will supersede nearly all existing revenue recognition 
guidance under GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards ("lFRS"). Previous revenue recognition 
guidance in GAAP comprised broad revenue recognition concepts together with numerous revenue requirements for 
particular industries or transactions, which sometimes resulted in different accounting for economically similar 
transactions. In contrast, IFRS provided limited revenue recognition guidance and. consequently, could be difficult 
to apply to complex transactions. Accordingly, the FASB and the IASB initiated a joint project to clarify the 
principles for recognizing revenue and to develop a common revenue standard for U.S. GA.A.P and lFRS that would: 
(1) Remove inconsistencies and weaknesses in revenue requirements: (.2) Provide a more robust framework for 
addressing revenue issues: (3) Improve comparabilit)· of revenue recognition practices across entities. industries. 
jurisdictions, and capital markets; ( 4) Provide more useful information to users of financial statements through 
improved disclosure requirements: and (5) Simplify the preparation of financial statements by reducing the number 
of requirements to which an entity must refer. To meet those objectives. the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-
09, "Ret•enue from Contracts with Customers." The standard's core principle is that a company will recognize 
revenue when it transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to 
which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. In doing so. companies generally 
will be required to use more judgment and make more estimates than under current guidance. These may include 
identifying performance obligations in the contract. estimating the amount of variable consideration to include in the 
transaction price and allocating the transaction price to each separate performance obligation. The standard is now 
effective for public entities for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017; early adoption is not 
permitted. For financial reporting purposes, the standard allows for either full retrospective adoption. meaning the 
standard is applied to all of the periods presented. or modified retrospective adoption. meaning the standard is 
applied only to the most current period presented in the financial statements with the cumulative effect of initially 
applying the standard recognized at the date of initial application. The Company is current.ly evaluating the 
provisions of ASU No . .2014-09 and will be closely monitoring developments and additional guidance to determine 
the potential impact the new standard will have on the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

In June .2014. the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12. '~4ccountingfor Share-Based Paymems ·when the Terms ~fan 
Award Proride Tha1 a Performance Target Could Be Achieved qfier the Requisite Sen·ice Period." The amendments 
in the ASU require that a performance target that affects vesting and that could be achieved after the requisite 
service period be treated as a performance condition. A reporting entity should apply existing guidance in Topic 
718. Compensmion -Srock Compensation, as it relates to awards with performance conditions that affect vesting to 
account for such awards. The performance target should not be reflected in estimating the grant-date fair value of the 
award. Compensation cost should be recognized in the period in which it becomes probable that the performance 
target will be achieved and should represent the compensation cost attributable to the period(s) for which the 
requisite service has already been rendered. If the performance target becomes probable ofbeing achieved before the 
end of the requisite service period. the remaining unrecognized compensation cost should be recognized 
prospectively over the remaining requisite sen'ice period. The total amount of compensation cost recognized during 
and after the requisite sen,ice period should refle.ct the number of awards that are expected to vest and should be 
adjusted to reflect those awards that ultimately vest. The re.quisite sen·ice period ends when the employee can cease 
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rendering senrice and still be eligible to vest in the award if the performance target is achieved. The amendments in 
this ASU are effective for interim or annual reporting periods beginning after December 15. 2015; early adoption is 
permitted. Entities may apply the amendments in this ASU either: ( 1 ) prospectively to all awards granted or 
modified after the effective date; or (2) retrospectively to all awards with performance targets that are outstanding as 
of the beginning of the earliest annual period presented in the financial statements and to all new or modified awards 
thereafter. As of June 30. 2014. the Company did not have any share-based payment awards that include 
performance targets that could be achieved after the requisite service period. As such. the adoption of ASU No. 
2014-12 is not e>..-pected to have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated Financial Stat.ements. 

ASl..l 2014-11. "Transfers and Se11·icing (Topic 860). "ASU 2014-11 requires that repurchase-to-maturity 
transactions be accounted for as secured borrowings consistent with the accounting for other repurchase agreements. 
Jn addition. ASU .2014-1 1 requires separate accounting for repurchase financings, which entails the transfer of a 
financial asset executed contemporaneously with a repurchase agreement with the same counterpart)'. ASU 2014-11 
requires entities to disclose certain information about transfers accounted for as sales in transactions that are 
economically similar to repurchase agreements. In addition. A SU 2014-1 1 requires disclosures related to collateral, 
remaining contractual tenor and of the potential risks associated with repurchase agreements, securities lending 
transactions and repurchase-to-maturity transactions. ASU 2014-11 became effective for us on July 1. 2015 and did 
not have a significant impact on our financial statements. 

ASU 2015-01. "Income Statement - Extraordinary and Unusual Items (Subtopic 225-lOJ -Simplifying income 
Statemem Presentation by Eliminating rhe Concept C?f Extraordinary Jrems. ·· ASU 2015-01 eliminates from U.S. 
GAAP the concept of e>..traordinary items. which, among other things, required an entity to segregate extraordinary 
items considered to be unusual and infrequent from the results of ordinary operations and show the item separately 
in the income statement. net of tax. after income from continuing operations. ASU 201 5-01 is effective for us 
beginning July 1. 2016. though early adoption is permitted. ASU 201 5-0 l is not expected to have a significant 
impact on our financial statements. 

ASU 2015-02. "Consolidation rTopic 8101 - Amendments to the Consolidation Anazvsis ... ASU 2015-02 
implements changes to both the variable interest consolidation model and the voting interest consolidation model. 
ASU 2015-02 (i) eliminates certain criteria that must be met when determining v.•hen fees paid to a decision maker 
or service provider do not represent a variable interest (ii) amends the criteria for determining whether a limited 
partnership is a variable interest entity and (iii) eliminates the presumption that a general partner controls a limited 
partnership in the voting model. ASU 2015-02 will be effective for us on July 1. 2017 and is not expected to have a 
significant impact on our financial statements. 

ASU 2015-03. "Interest -Imputation qflnterest (Subtopic 835-301- Simplifying the Presentation [!(Debt Issuance 
Coszs. "ASU 2015-03 requires that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the 
balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. 
The recognition and measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are not affected by the amendments in 
ASU 2015-03. ASU 2015-03 will be effective for us on July 1. 2016, though early adoption is permitted. ASU 2015-
03 is not expected to have a significant impact on our financial statements. 

ASV 2015-05. "Intangibles - Goodwill and Other - internal-Use Software (Subtopic 350-40) - Customer's 
Accounting/or Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing A1Tangement. ·· ASU 2015-05 addresses accounting for fees paid by 
a customer in cloud computing arrangements such as (i) software as a service. (ii) platfonn as a service (iii) 
infrastructure as a service and (iv) other similar hosting arrangements. ASU 2015-05 provides guidance to customers 
about whether a cloud computing arrangement includes a software license. If a cloud computing arrangement 
includes a software license. then the customer should account for the software license element oftbe arrangement 
consistent with the acqoisition of other software licenses. If a cloud computing arrangement does not include a 
software license. the customer should account for the arrangement as a sen'ice contract. ASU 2015-05 will be 
effective for us on July 1, 2016 and is not expected to have a significant impact on our financial statements. 
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ln May 2015. the FASB Issued ASU 2015-09, ''Financial Serl'ices-Jnsurance: Disclosures About Short-Duration 
Contraczs. " ASll 2015-09 requires entities to provide additional disclosures about the liability for unpaid claims and 
claim adjusnnent expenses to increase the transparency of significant estimates. ASU 2015-09 also requires entities 
to disclose information about signjficant changes in methodologies and assumption used to calculate the liability for 
unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses, including reasons for the change and the effects on the financial 
statements. ASU 2015-09 also requires entities to disclose a rollforward ofthe liability of unpaid claims and claim 
adjusnnent expense for annual and interim reporting periods. The effective date of ASU 2015-09 is for annual 
reporting periods beginning after December 15. 2015, and interim reporting periods within annual period beginning 
after December 15. 201 6. ASU 2015-09 is not expected to have any impact on the Company· s financial position. 
cash flov.·s or results of operations. 

(2) lm·estment Securities 

lnvesnnent securities are summarized as follows as of June 30: 

Amortized Unrealized 
(in thousands J Cost Gains 
Anilable For Sale 
U.S. Government agencies $ 1.000 $ 6 
Mortgage-backed securities, residential 2,180 8 
CoJJateralized morte:age oblie:ations 16.837 110 

$20.017 $124 
Held to Maturity 
U.S. Government agencies $ 5.750 $ 4 

$ 5,750 $ 4 

Amortized Unrealized 
(}n thousands; Cost Gains 
A'·ailable For Sale 
Corporate bonds $1.000 $ 
U.S. Government agencies 1,000 
Mortgage-backed securities, residential 2.724 5 
Collateralized mortgage oblie:ations 20.604 96 

$25,328 $10.::! 
Held to Maturity 
U.S. Government agencies $19.962 $ 

$19,962 $ 

16 

2015 
Unrealized 

Losses 

$ 
( 3) 
( 70) 
($ 73) 

($ 56) 
($ 56) 

2014 
Unrealized 

Losses 

$ 
( 14) 

( 142) 
($ 156) 

($ 381) 
($ 381) 

Fair 
Value 

$ 1.006 
2.185 

16.878 
$20.069 

$ 5.698 
$ 5,698 

Fair 
Value 

$ 1.001 
986 

2.729 
20.558 

$25.274 

$19.582 
$19,582 
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The contractual maturities of investment securities at June 30 . .2015 are as fol1ows: 

rln thousands! 

Due in less than one year 
Due in one to five years 

Due after five through ten years 
Due after ten years 
Mortgage-backed securities. residential 

Collateralized mortgage obligations 

Available for Sale 
Amortized 

Cost 
$ 

1.000 
.2.1 80 

] 6.837 

$20.017 

$ 

Fair 

Value 

1.006 

2.185 
16,878 

$.20,069 

Held to Maturity 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 

5.750 

$ 5,750 

$ 

Fair 

Value 

5.698 

$ 5,698 

During the years ended June 30 . .20 J 5 and .20 14, $1.0 million and $4.6 million in gross proceeds were received on 
securities sold at a gross gain of $5.000 and $52.000. respectively, using the specific identification method. 

All mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations in the portfolio were comprised of securities 
issued by U.S. Government agencies. 

During the year ended June 30, .2013 the Bank's federal funds accommodation line with their correspondent bank 
became unsecured so there was no longer a requirement to pledge Investment Securities as collateral. Securities. 
issued by agencies of the federal government. with a carrying value of $2.3 million and $3.2 million on June 30 . 
.2015 and 2014. respectively. were pledged to secure the Company's borro·wing capacity at the Federal Reserve's 
discount window. 

The following table shows the Company's investment securities' gross unrealized losses and fair value. aggregated 
by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized Joss 
position, at June 30.2015. 

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total 

Fair l1nrealized Fair Unrealized Fair l'nrealized 
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses 

On Thousand<~ 

Mortgage-backed securities. residential $ 776 $ (3) $ $ $ 776 $ 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 1.370 (5) 3,170 (65) 4.540 
Total Temporarily Impaired Securities $ 2.146 $ (8) $ 3.170 $ (65) $ 5.316 $ 

At June 30, 2015. the Company had 8 securities in an unrealized loss position. Unrealized losses detailed above 
relate primarily to Mortgage-backed securities and agency collateralized mortgage obligations. The decline in fair 
value is considered temporary and is primarily due to interest rate fluctuations. The Company does not have the 
intent to sell these securities, and it is more likely than not that it will not be required to sell the securities prior to 
their recovery. None of the individual unrealized losses are significant The Company continues to monitor the 
unrealized loss positions in its securities and tests for possible impairment on a quarterly basis. 

The following table shows the Company's investment securities' gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated 
by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss 
position. at June 30, .2014. 
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Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More T1•tal 

fair linrealized fair l1 n realized Fair l"lnrealizt~d 

Yalue Losses Yalue Losses \alue Losses 

i]n f'h, msands i 

U.S. Govem..'llent agencies $ s; $ 986 $ (141 s; 986 s; 
Col1aterahzed mortgage obligations 6.013 (29J 4.748 (]13) 1Cl.761 
Total Temporaril;, Impaired Securities s; 6.01.3 $ (29) $ 5.734 $ (1:?7) $ 11.747 $ 

At June 30, 2014. the Company had 14 securities in an unrealized loss position. Unrealized losses detailed above 
relate primaril~ 10 US Ciovermnent agency 1:>onds and agency collateralized mortgage obligations. The decline in 
fair value is cons1dered tempora~ and is primarily due to interest rate fluctuations. The Company doe~ not have rhe 
intent to sell these securities. and it is more like]~ than not that it wj]) not 1:>e required to sell the securities prior to 
their recove~. None of the individual unrealized losses are significant. The Company continues to monitor the 
unrealized loss positions in its securities and tem for possible impairment on a quarterl: basis. 

(3) Loans and Related Allowante for Loan Losses 

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customers. provided that terms and conditions of rhe 
wmmitment are met. Commitments are generally funded from Joan principal repayments. excess liquidity and 
deposits. Since certain of the commitments ma: expire without being drawn upon. the total commitment amounts 
do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. 

SubstantialJy all 0fthe Company's outstanding commitments at June 30. 2015 and 1014 are for loans. which would 
be secured b) various forms of collateral with values m excess of the comrninnent amounts. The Compar;;- 's 
exposure to credit loss under these contracts in the event ofnon-perfonnance by the other parties. assuming that the 
collateral proves to be of no value. is represemed h) the comminnent amounts. 

Outstanding commitments to extend credit are as follows· 

!ln thousand.\ I Fixed rate 
Commercial business loans $ 725 

June 30. 2015 
Floating rate 

$ 
Real estate loans 1.064 ~.673 

( 14) 
( 142) 
{ 156) 

Undisbursed lines of credit 5.573 4.674 
~~-------------------------------~$~7~.~~~6~2------------7$~7~.3~4~7~----

tln thousands! 

Real estate loans 
Undisbursed lines of credit 

June 30. 2014 
Fixed rate 
$ 2.039 

4.992 
$ 7.031 

Floating rate 
$ 3,419 

3.534 
$ 6.953 

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Company was ser\'lcmg loans for the benefit of others in the amount of 
$4.504,000 and $5.727,000, respectively. These balances represent commercial and commercial real estate 
participations sold. No !>en·icing assets or liabilities have been recognized on these transactions as the Company has 
determined that the benefits of sen·icing are just adequate to compensate the servicer for its servicing 
responsibilities. 

The Company has had. and may be expected to have in the future. banking transactions in the ordinary course of 
business with directors. officers. their immediate families and affiliated companies 1 commonly referred to as related 
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parties). on the same terms including interest rares and collat~ral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable 
transactions with others. The following table presents a summary of the activity of loans receivable from related 
parties: 

1m rhousands! 

Beginning. balance 
New loans or draws on existing loans 
Loan repayments 

Endino balance 

At June 30, 
2015 2014 

$ 1.010 $ Ul6 
50 

( 1.01 0) 
$ 50 

14:' 
(451) 

$ 1.010 

The following tables summarize the allowance for loan losses and recorded investment in loans receivable: 

(in Thousands) 

Allowance for credit losses: 
Beginning balance at 

July L .2014: 
Provisions 
Charge-offs 
Recoveries 

Ending balance at 
June 30 . .2015 

Ending ba1anc.e: individual!;> 
evaluated for impairment 

Ending. balance: collective]~ 
evaluated for impainnent 

fin thousands 1 

As of June 30,2015 
Loan receh·abJes: 
Ending balance 
Ending balance: individually 

e\'aluated for impairment 
Ending balance: collective!~ 

evaluated for impairment 

lin thousands) 
AIJowance for credit losses: 
Beginning balance at 

July 1. 2013: 
Provisions 
Charge-offs 
Recoveries 

Ending balance at 
June 30 . .2014 

Commercial 
Commercial Real Estate Construction Residential Consumer Total 

$ 1,686 s. 850 $ 118 s; 113 $ 177 $ 2.944 
(8]) (9.2) 86 120 (33) 

(328) ( 105) ( 1 11 ) (25) (569) 
18 20 65 103 

$ I .,2" L 65~ _$ .204 ..L_142 $ 184 $ 2.478 

$ 510 $ 150 $ $ $ $ 770 

$ 775 $ 403 $ 104 $ 14.2 $ 184 $ 1.708 

Commercial 
Commercial Real Estate Construction Residential Consumer Total 

$.._;:6.f{;i~ L44Aill £._3.932 ~- 84.Q40 i...~~ ~- _Ui_1,~27 

$ 1.668 $ 1.710 $ $ 1 1 (l $ 3.488 

$ .25.187 $ 41.693 $ 3.939 $ 83.930 $ 5.690 $ 161.439 

Commercial 
Commercial Real Estate Construction Residential Consumer 

$ 1.431 $ 630 $ 691 $ 96 $ 16.2 $ 3.012 
209 17 (358) 41 91 0 

(1'1 (97) (400) (.24) <161) (683) 
46 300 184 85 615 

$ 1.686 $ 8SQ _L LLS s; __ =_ln $. __ _)77 L2.944 
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Ending balance: individual)) 
evaluated for impairment $ 940 $ 250 $ 

Ending balance: collectively 
evaluated for impairment $ 746 $ 600 $ 

(in rhousands) Commercial 

1 18 

As of June 30, 2014 Commercial Real Estate Construction 
Loan receivables: 
Ending balance $ ~5.Q84 $ :47.Qfi:4 $ "'.537 
Ending balance: individually 

evaluated for impairment $ 4.950 $ 1.031 $ 
Ending balance; collectively 

evaluated for impairment $ 30.134 $ 46.033 $ 2.537 

$ $ $ LJ90 

$ 113 $ 177 $ 1.754 

Residential Consumer Total 

$ 70,18Q $ ?.1~9 $ 162.6..,4 

$ 77 3 $ 6.061 

$ 70.703 $ 7.156 $ 156.563 

As of June 30, 2015 and June 30. 2014. the allowance for Joan losses included an unallocated excess amount of 
$512.000 and $321.000. respectively. The unallocate-d allowance was spread to the various Joan categories 
proportionately based on their relative size of the allocated loan losses excluding the allocated amount. 
Management is comfortable with this amount as they feel the amount is adequate to absorb inherent potential losses 
in the loan portfolio. 

The following tables set forth information with respect to the Company's impaired loans by portfolio class: 

(in thousands! 

As of June 30. 2015 
Impaired loans with no related 
allowance recorded: 

Commercial Business 
Commercial real estate 
Construction 
Residential 
Consumer 

lmpaired loans with an allowance 
recorded: 

Commercial business 
Commercial real estate 

Total impaired loans: 

Commercial business 
Commercial real estate 
Residential 
Consumer 

Recorded 
Investment 

$ 574 
1.124 

I 10 

$ J.OQ3 
587 

$ 1.667 
L711 

110 

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance 

$ 2.709 
1.229 

128 

$ L838 
639 

$ 4.547 
1.868 

128 

20 

Related 
Allowance 

$ 

$ 520 
250 

$ 520 
250 

Average 
Recorded 

Jn,·estment 

$ 2.407 
577 

24 
82 

4 

$ 1.579 
601 

$ 3.986 
1.178 

82 
4 

Interest 
Income 

Recordt'd 

$ 76 
64 

~ 

' 

$ 

$ 76 
64 
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fin thousands) 

As of June 30. 2014 
Recorded 

lmrestment 

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance 

Related 
Allowance 

Average 
Recorded 

Investment 

Interest 
Income 

Recorded 
Impaired loans with no related 
allowance recorded: 

Commercial business 
Commercial real estate 
Construction 
Residential 

$ 2.680 $ 4.814 $ $ 2.790 $ 145 
409 409 1..274 26 

Consumer 

Impaired loans with an allowance 
recorded: 

Commercial business 
Commercial real estate 
Construction 

Total impaired loans: 

77 
3 

$ 2 . .:no 
622 

77 
3 

$ 3.446 
674 

$ 940 
250 

24 
92 ~ _, 

13 

$ 2.283 $ 8 
441 
526 

Commercial business 
Commercial real estate 
Construction 
Residential 

$ 4.950 
1.031 

$ 8,260 
1.083 

$ 940 
250 

$ 5,073 
1,715 

$ 153 
26 

550 
77 77 92 

13 Consumer ~ 

::> 3 

Management uses an eight point internal risk rating system to monitor the credit quality of the overall Joan portfolio. 
The first four categories are considered not criticized, and are aggregated as ''Pass·· rated. Risks Ratings One 
through Three are deemed "acceptable". Four rated credits require a quarterly review, because potential weakness 
in some form may exist. The criticized rating categories utilized by management generally follow bank regulatory 
defmitions. The Special Mention category includes assets that are currently protected but are potentially weak, 
resulting in an undue and unwarranted credit risk, but not to the point of justif)ing a Substandard classification. 
Loans in the Substandard category have well-defined weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt may be 
on non-accruaL and have a distinct possibility that some loss will be sustained if the weaknesses are not corrected. 
Loans greater than 90 days past due are considered Substandard. Loans in the Doubtful category are on non-accrual 
and have a defmite Joss of an undetermined amount. The portion of any Joan that represents a specific allocation of 
the allowance for loan losses is placed in the Loss category. 

To help ensure that risk ratings are accurate and reflect the present and future capacity of borrowers to repay a Joan 
as agreed, the Company has a structured loan rating process with several layers of internal and external oversight. 
Generally, consumer and residential loans are included in the Pass categories unless a specific action. such as a 
delinquency. bankruptcy. repossession or death occurs to raise awareness of a possible credit event. The Company· s 
Commercial Loan Officers are responsible for timely and accurate risk rating of the loans in their portfolios at 
origination and on an ongoing basis. Commercial Loans, Commercial Real Estate Loans, Construction Loans. 
Residential Loans, and Consumer Loans that are greater than 30 days past due are individually reviewed on a 
monthly basis and reported to the Board of Directors. In addition, all Commercial. Commercial Real Estate. 
Construction, Residential and Consumer Loans rated Four through Eight are evaluated with a detailed review, 
including plans for resolution, and presented to the Watch Committee quarterly. Loans in the Special Mention, 
Substandard and Doubtful categories are evaluated for impairment and are given separate consideration in the 
determination of the allowance. The Company engages an external consultant to c.onduct Joan reviews every twelve 
to eighteen months. Generally, the e>."ternal consultant randomly reviews relationships \\ithin the Commercial and 
Commercial Real Estate portfolios with an emphasis on loans over $500,000, concentrations. criticized assets. non­
performing and Regulation 0 Loans. 
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The following table sets forth information with re~ipect to the Company's credit quality indicntors as of June 30. 20 I 5 and 2014. 

(in tlwusand~) 

Commercial Credit Exposure 
Credit Risk Prolilc by Internally 

Assigned Grade 

Pass 
Special Menti0n 
Substandard 
Doubtful 

Total 

Consumer Credit Exposure 
Credit Risk Profile by Internally 

Assigned Grade 

Performing 
Nonperfonning 

Total 

Commercial 

2015 2014 
$ 21 ,R92 $ 26,393 

1,398 5.309 
3.565 2,380 

t6_9.~5..5 
___LQ02 

$-ll,9.8.4 

Consumer 
2015 ~OJ!! 

$ 5,690 $ 7,156 
3 

~2Q $ 7,IJ2 

Commercial Real Estate Construction 

~015 £014 2015 20M 
$ 39,419 $ 42.972 $ 3,939 $ 2.537 

3.31!4 2,601! 
1.600 1.484 

- - ----- -- --
;tM.~0_.1 $47.064 $ 3.939 $ 2.537 

22 

Residential 

2Q~ 2014 
$ 82.536 $ 69,764 

441 118 
1.063 698 

- --- --
$_$4.04D $~Q.28_Q 



PATAPSCO BANCORP, INC. AJ\1]) SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management further monitors the performance and credit quality of the Joan portfolio by analyzing the age of the 
portfolio as determined by the length of time a recorded payment is past due. The following table presents the 
classes of the loan portfolio summarized by the aging categories of performing loans and nonaccrual loans as of 
June 30. ~015 and ~014: 

tin thousands! 

Commercial 
Commercial real estate 
Construction 
Residential 
Consumer 

Total 

(inrhousandsJ 

Commercial 
Commercial real estate 
Construction 
Residential 
Consumer 

Total 

30-59 
Da~·s 

Past Due 
$ 301 

122 
_H 

$ 438 

30-59 
Days 

Past Due 
$ 209 

330 
_§Q 

$ 522 

Greater 
Than 

60-89 90Days 
Days and Still 

Past Due Accruin2 
$ $ 

. --
$ • $ 

Greater 
Than 

60-89 90 Da~·s 
Da~·s and Still 

Past Due Accruin2 
$ $ 

__ 5 

.$______5 $ 

June 30, 2015 

Total Non-
Past Accrual Total 
~ Current Loans Loans 

$ 302 $ 25.313 $ 1,240 $ 26 .. 855 
43,092 1311 44,403 

3.939 3,939 
~~~ 83.808 110 84.040 

__ 1_4 5.676 5 690 
$ 4-;8 $ 161.828 $ 2.661 $164927 

June 30. 2014 

Total ~on-

Past Accrual Total 
Due Current Loans Loans 

$ 2()<) $ 32.430 $ 2.445 $ 35.084 
46,442 622 47.064 

2.537 2.537 
330 70.373 77 70.780 

60 7.091 3 7.159 
$ f!Q4 $ 158.~73 _$_3.147 _$_ill...62,4 

The folJowing table summarizes information relative to troubled debt restructurings by loan portfolio class: 

(in thousands) 

June 30.2015 
Commercial 
Commercial Real Estate 

Pre-Modification 
Outstanding 

Recorded 
Investment 

$ 3,020 
1.208 

Post-Modification 
Outstanding 

Recorded 
Investment 

$ 3.020 
1.208 

Recorded 
Investment 

$ 522 
986 

During the fiscal years ended June 30. 2015 and June 30. 2014, the Company did not restructure any loans. The 
Company did not have any commitment to lend additional funds on troubled debt restructurings at both June 30, 
2015 and 2014. Restructured loans are subject to periodic cre.dit reviews to determine the necessity and adequacy of 
a specific loan loss a11owance based on the collectability of the recorded investment in the restructured loan. 

As of June 30. 2015, there were five loans which represented troubled debt restructures with an outstanding balance 
of $1.5 million. Of these troubled restructure loans. two loans with a total balance of $948,000 were performing in 
accordance with the restructured terms of the loan: whereas the remaining three loans were being accounted for on a 
non-accrual status: two commercial real estate loans with a carrying value totaling $587.000, and a $95,000 
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commercial loan. Three forbearance agreements were negotiated during fiscal year 2009: while the remaming two 
were negotiated in fiscal year 2011 and modified during the current fiscal year. 

There is forbearance agreements on all loans currently classified as troubled debt restructures. The terms of these 
forbearance agreements VaT) whereb~ principal payments have been decreased. interest rates have been reduced. 
and or the Joan will be repaid as coUateral is sold. 

As a result of adopting the amendments in Accounting Standards llpdate No. 2011~02. the Company reassessed all 
troubled debt restructurings that occurred on or after the beginning of the current fiscal year of July L 201 l. for 
identification as troubled debt restructurings. The Company identified no loans for which the allowance for Joan 
losses bad previous]) been measured under a general allowance of credit losses methodology that are now 
considered troubled debt restructurings in accordance with Accounting Standards Update No. 2011~02. 

(4) Real Estate Acquired Through Foreclosure and Other Repossessed Assets 

At June 30 .. 2()}5 and 1014. the Company had real estate acquired through foreclosure and other repossessed assets 
of$776.000 and $1.550.000. respectively. Operating expenses. net of rental income, was $&4.000 and $271.000 for 
the years ended June 30.2015 and June 30.2014. respectively. 

Real estate acquired through foreclosure is presented net of allowance for losses. An analysis of the allowance for 
losses on real estate acquired through foreclosure is as follows: 

'in ilwusandsi 

Balance at beginning of year 
Provision for losses 
Charge~offs 

Balance at end of year 

$ 

$ 

Years Ended June 30, 
2015 2014 

35 $ 359 
26 130 
(61) (454) 

$ '" 
Expenses applicable to real estate acquired through foreclosure include the fol1owing: 

(in thousands! 

Provision for losses 
Gain on sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure 
Operating expenses. net of rental income 

Total 

(5) Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are summarized as follows at June 30: 

(/n thou.tands.J 

Land 
Building and improvements 
Leasehold improvements 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 

Total. at cost 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Property and equipment net 

2015 
$ 152 

4,508 
238 

3.511 
8.409 
5.516 

$ 2,893 

Years Ended June 30, 
2015 

$ 

$ 

2014 
$ 152 

4.508 
238 

3.480 
8378 
5.328 

$ 3.050 

26 
(57) 
84 
'\3 

$ 

$ 

2014 
130 
(27) 

171 
·n:4 

Estimated 
Useful lh'es 

30 ~ 40years 
3 ~ 10years 
3 ~ 10vears 

Rent expense was $214.000 and S218.000 in the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. respectively. 
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At June 30. 2015. the minimal rental commilments under non-cancellable operating leases relating to branch 
facilities are as fol1ows: 

Year ending June 30. 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 

(6) Deposits 

$ .206.000 
206.000 
206,000 
195.000 
194.000 
720.000 

$) 7"'7 000 

The aggregate amount of jumbo certificates of deposit, each with a minimum denomination of $100.000 was 
approximately $14.306.000 and $18,234.000 at June 30,2015 and 2014. respectively. 

At June 30 . .2015. the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit are as follows: 

(1n Thousands! 

Year ending June 30, 
2016 
2017 
.2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 

$ 26.003 
10,126 
3.607 
2.180 
7.645 

45 
$ 49,706 

Deposit balances of executive officers and directors as well as their controlling interests were approximately 
$619.000 and $1.6 million at June 30.2015 and 2014. respectively. 

(7) Junior Subordinated Debentures 

On October 31, 2005. Patapsco Statutory Trust I. a Connecticut statutOT) business trust and an unconsolidated 
wholly-ovmed subsidiary of the Company, issued $5 milllon of capital trust pass-through securities to investors. The 
interest rate was fixed for the first seven years at 6.465~o. Thereafter, the interest rate adjusts on a quarterly basis at 
the rate of the three month UBOR plus 1.48%. Patapsc.o Statutory Trust 1 purchased $5.155,000 of junior 
subordinated deferrable interest debentures from the Company. The debentures are the sole asset of the Trust The 
terms of the junior subordinated debentures are the same as the terms of the capital securities. The Company has 
also fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of the Trust under the capital securities. The capital 
securities are redeemable by the Company on or after October 31. 2010, at par. The capital securities must be 
redeemed upon final maturity ofthe subordinated debentures on December 31,2035. 

On May 6, 2010, the Company's Board of Directors determined to suspend interest payments on the trust preferred 
securities. The Company's Board of Directors took this action in consultation with the Federal Reserve Bank of 
Richmond as required by recent regulatory policy guidance. At June 30, 2015, cumulative unpaid interest totaled 
$L237,000. This amount has been accrued in the consolidated financial statements. The Indenture Agreement states 
the Company shall have the right, from time to time and without causing an event of default, to defer payments of 
interest on the debt securities by exiending the interest distribution period on the debt securities at any time and from 
time to time during the term of the debt securities, for up to twenty consecutive quarterly periods. During the 
second quarter of 20 I 5. the Company amended the agreements with the trustee in order to extend the deferral period 
an additional two quarters. thus allowing the Company to defer up to twenty-two consecutive quarters. Since the 
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Company started to defer interest pa~ments in June ~OJ 0. the Company ma) continue 10 defer interest pa)mems 
through the September ~015 payment which is due on December 14. 2015. without causing an event of default. 

(8) Borrowings 

At June 30. ~015 and ::'.014. the Bank had an agreement under a blanket-floating lien v.ith the Federal Home Loan 
Bank of Atlanta providing the Bani; a line of credit of $55.~ million and $57.5 million. respective]). Borrowings 
totaled $14.0 million at June 30. 2015 and 2014. respectively The Bank is required to maintain as collateral for irs 
FHLB borrowings qualified mortgage loam in an am(IUD! greater than 1 00°·o of the outstanding advances. This 
amount totaled $117.9 million at June 30. 2015. At June 30. 2015 the Bank had an unsecured Federal Funds 
accommodation with the Pacific Coast Bankers· Bank of $3.8 million. and may also bon·ow from the Federal 
Resen'e Bank Discount Window A.t June 30. ~0 15. the Bank has pledged securities in the amount of $2.3 million 
to collateralize Federal Resene Bank lines of cre~it. of which there were no balances outstanding on either ofthese 
Jines of credit. At June 30. ~015 and 2014. all borrowings are at fixed rates. 

At June 30. the scheduled maturities of borrowings are as follows: 

2015 2014 
On thousand.<! \\'eighted Weighted 

Balance A veraee Rate Balance A vera2:e Rate 
Under 12 months $ 5.000 0.54% $ 0' -- /o 

12 months to 24 months 5.000 0.54 
24 months to 36 months 6.000 3.25 
36 months to 48 months 3.000 2.59 6.000 .., .,.::; ..) ___ . 

48 months to 60 months 3.000 ~.59 

60 months to 120 months 
$ 14.000 2.14%. $ J 4.000 2.14% 

The borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta with conversion or call feature5- at June 30. 2015 are 
detailed below: 

Balance Maturin' Call\Conversion feature 

$ 3.000.000 2.59% J 0'09 120 J 8 Callable on I Oil 2/2010 and every three months thereafter 

(9) Income Taxes 

The provision for income taxes is comprised of the following for the years ended June 30: 

rln thousands) 2015 2014 
Current: 

Federal $ (57) $ 77 
State 7 35 

Total Current Income Tax Expense (50) 112 
Deferred: 

Fe.deral 49 666 
State 79 176 
Deferred tax valuation allowance 253 ( 1.916) 

Total Defen·ed Income Tax Expense (Benefit) 381 (1.074) 
Total Jncome Tax Expense $ 331 ($ 962) 
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The net deferred tax asset consists of the following at June 30: 

(in thousands) 

Allowance for losses on loans and leases 
Allowance for loss on sale of real estate owned 
Net operating Joss caiT)forward 
Resen'e for uncolJectable interest 
Deferred compensation 
llnrealized Joss on securities available for sale 
Other 

Total deferred tax assets 

Unrealized gains on securities available for sale 
Purchase accounting adjustment 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock di"idends 
Depreciation 
Other 

Total deferred tax liabilities 
Net deferred tax asset, before valuation allowance 
Valuation a1lowance 
Net deferred tax asset, after valuation allowance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 2014 
978 $ Ll62 

14 
913 997 

2 1 
38 44 

21 
20 57 

1.951 2.296 

(20) 
(33) (36) 

(168) ( 168) 
(88) 

(309) (204) 
1.642 $2,092 
(913) (997) 
729 $ 1.095 

Deferred tax assets are deferred tax consequences attributable to deductible temporary differences and 
carryforwards. After the deferred tax asset has been measured using the applicable enacted tax rate and provisions 
of the enacted tax Jaw. it is then necessary to assess the need for a valuation allowance. A valuation allowance is 
needed when. base.cl on the weight of the available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion of the 
deferred tax asset will not be realized. As required by generally accepted accounting principles. aYailable evidence 
is weighted heavily on cumulative losses with Jess weight placed on future projected profitabiHl)·. Realization of the 
deferred tax asset is dependent on whether there will be sufficient future taxable income of the appropriate character 
in the period during which deductible temporary differences reverse or within the carryback and carryforward 
periods available under tax law. Based on the available evidence, the Bank recorded a valuation allowance of 
$913,000 and $997.000 at June 30. 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

A reconciliation of the income tax expense (benefit) and the amount computed by multiplying loss before income 
tax expense (benefit) by the statutory Federal income tax rate of 34% is as follows for the years ended June 30: 

tin thousands) 

Tax at statutory rate 
State income tax benefit, net of Federal income tax benefit 
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance 
Other 

Income tax expense 
Effective tax rate 

$ 

2015 
$ 347 

5 
253 

(274) 
331 

32.4% 

2014 
$ 407 

65 
(1.916) 

482 
($ 962) 

(80.3)% 

The Company has qualified under provisions of the Internal Revenue Code which permit it to deduct from taxable 
inc.ome a provision for bad debts based on actual bad debt experience. Therefore, the provision for bad debts 
deducted from taxable income for Federal income tax purposes was based on the experience method. 
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We have net operating loss carryforwards for state and federal income tax purposes of approximately $2.7 mi1Jion. 
respectively. which are available to offset future taxable income and which expire in the fiscal years ending June 30. 
2030 through June 30. 2032. 

The Company adopted the prov1s1ons of ASC Topic 740. --Income Tro.es· which provides clarification on 
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's financial statements. The ASC prescribes a 
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax 
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. and also provides guidance on derecognition. classification. 
interest and penalties. accounting in interim periods. disclosure. and transition. As a result of the Company's 
evaluation of the implementation of Topic 740. no significant income tax uncertainties were identified. Therefore. 
the Company recognized no adjustment for unrecognized income tax benefits for the years ended June 30. 2015 and 
June 30. 2014. Our policy is to recognize interest and penalties on unrecognized tax benefits in income taxes 
expense in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The Company did not recognize any interest and penalties for 
the years ended June 30.2015 and June 30,2014. The tax years subject to examination b) the taxing authorities are 
the years ended June 30. 2014. 2013 and 1012. 

(10) Regulatory Matters 

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures deposits of account holders up to $250,000. The Bank 
pays an annual premium to provide for this insurance The Bank is also a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank 
System and is require-d to maintain an investment in the stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta 
(FHLBA) equal to at least 4.50°'o ofthe outstanding borrowings from the FHLBA plus the lesser of0.20% of 
total assets or $25 million. The investment in The FHLBA stock is reported in the statement of financial condition as 
investment securities required by law. Purchases and sales of stock are made directly with the Bank at par value. 

Pursuant to regulations of the Federal Reserve Board. all FDIC-insured depositOT}' institutions must maintain 
average dail) reserves against their transaction accounts. No reserves are required lO be maintained on the first 
$14.5 million of transaction accounts. reserves equal to 31\c, must be maintained on the nex1 $89.1 million of 
transaction accounts. and a reserve of l 0%., must be maintained against all remaining transaction accounts. These 
reserve requirements are su~iect to adjustments by the Federal Reserve Board. Because required reserves must be 
maintained in the fonn ofvault cash or in a non-interest bearing account at a Federal Reserve Bank, the effect of the 
reserve requirement is to reduce the amount of the institution's interest-earning assets. At June 30.2015 and 1014. 
the Bank met its reserve requirements of$392.000 and $435.000. respective]~. 

The Company. as the holding company for the Bank.. has an annual cash requirement of approximately $657.000 for 
the payment of preferred stock dividends and debt service on the subordinated debentures. The only source of 
internal funds for the holding company is dividends from the Bank. The amount of dividends that can be paid to the 
Company from the Bank is limited by the retained earnings of the Bank in the current calendar year and the prior 
three calendar years. However. dividends paid by the Bank to the Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof 
would cause the Bank's capital to be reduced below applicable minimum capital requirements. 

On Ma) 6. 2010. the Company's Board of Directors determined to suspend regular quarterly cash dividends on the 
$6.0 mmion in Series A Preferred Stock and $300.000 in Series B Preferred Stock. On the same date, the 
Company's Board ofDirectors determined to suspend interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures. The 
Company's Board of Directors took these actions in consultation with the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond as 
required by recent regulatory policy guidance. The Company currently has sufficient capital and liquidity to pay the 
scheduled dividends on the preferred stock and intere5.1 on the juruor subordinated debentures; however. the 
Company believes these decisions will better support the capital position of the Bank. a wholly O\\ned subsidiary of 
the Company. As of June 30, 2015, a total of $2386,000 in dividends on the Series A and B Preferred Stock and 
$1.237.000 in interest on the junior subordinated debentures had been deferred. 

The Company is su~iect to various regulatOT}' capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. 
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary 
actions by regulators that if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company's financial statements. 
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Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. the Company must 
meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Company's assets, liabilities. and certain 
off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatoT) accounting practices. The Company's capital amounts and 
classification are also su~ject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components. ris.k weightings, and 
other factors. In addition. the Company must maintain minimum capital and other requirements of regulatOT)1 

authorities when declaring or paying dividends. The Company has complied with such capital requirements. 

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company to maintain 
minimum amounts and ratios (as defined in the regulations and as set forth in the table below. as defined) oftotal 
and Tier 1 capital (as defined) to risk-weighted assets (as defined). and of Tier l capital to average assets (as 
defmed). Management believes. as of June 30. 2015 and 2014. that the Company meets all capital adequacy 
requirements to which it is su~ject. 

As of June 30, 2015, the most recent notification from banking regulators categorized the Company as well 
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well or adequately 
capitalized the Company must maintain minimum total risk-based. Tier 1 risk-based. and Tier I leverage ratios as set 
forth in tables below. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have 
changed the institution's categoT)'. 

At June 30. 2015, the Bank exceeded aJI regulatOT)' minimum capital requirements. The holding c.ompany ratios do 
not differ significantly from the Bank·s ratios. The table below presents certain information relating to the Bank"s 
regulatory compliance at June 30.2015. 

Total Capital no Risk Weighted Assets) ....... . 
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets) ...... . 
Tier I Leverage Ratio ............................. . 

$23.837 
22.206 
22.206 

Actual 

18.40°111 

17.14% 
10.14% 

For Capital 
Adeauarv Purposes 
Amount Ratio 
(Dollars m thousands/ 

$10.363 
5.181 
8.760 

8.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 

To Be Well 
Capitalized llnder 
Prompt Correctin• 
Action Prol'isions 
Amount Ratio 

$12.954 
7.772 

10.950 

JO.OO"·u 
6.00"··1> 
5.00% 

At June 30. 2014, the Bank exceeded all regulatory minimum capital requirements. The table below presents certain 
information relating to the Bank's regulatOT)' compliance at June 30. 2014. 

Total Capital (to Risk Weighted .A.ssets) ........ . 
Tier I Capital (to Risk Weighted .t..ssets) ....... . 
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio ............................. .. 

$22.0:?.6 
20.338 
20.338 

(11) Stockholders' Equity and Related Matters 

Actual 

16.46% 
15.20% 

8.89'!rc, 

For Capital 
Adeguar'' Purposes 
Amount Ratio 
(Dollars in thousands! 

$10.702 
5.351 
9.151 

8.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 

To Be Well 
Capitalized llnder 
Prompt Correcme 
Action Prol'isions 
Amount Ratio 

$13.378 
8.027 

11.438 

I O.(JOO•o 
6.00% 
5.00"·• 

In 1995, the Bank converted from a federally chartered mutual savings association to a capital stock savings bank. 
Simultaneously. the Bank consummated the formation of a holding company, Patapsco Bancorp. Inc .. of which the 
Ban.k is a wholly-owned subsicli81)'. In connection with the conversion, the Company publicly issued 362,553 
shares of its common stock. 

Federal regulations required that, upon conversion from mutual to stock form of ownership, a "liquidation account" 
be established by restricting a portion of net worth for the benefit of eligible savings account holders who maintain 
their savings accounts with the Company after conversion. In the event of complete liquidation (and only in such 
event). each savings account holder who continues to maintain his savings account shall be entitled to receive a 
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distribution from the liquidation account after payment 10 all creditors. but before an:-, liquidation distribution with 
respect to capital stock. This account ·will be proportionately reduced for an~ subsequem reduction in the eligible 
holders' sa1·ing~ accounts. Ai conversion the liquidation account totaled appro).imatel~ $6.088.000. In addition lO 

the foregoing. certain bad debt reserve~ of approximately $2.561.000 deducted from income for federal income tax 
purposes and included in retained earning~ of the Company. are not available for the payment of cash dividends or 
other distributions to stockholders vl'ithout payment of taxes at the then-current tax rate by the Company. on the 
amoum removed from the reserves for such distributions. The unrecorded deferred income tax liability on the above 
amount was approxima1ely $989.000. 

( 12) Preferred Stock 

On December 19. 2008. as part of the Troubled Asset Relief Pro~'ldm (""TARP""l Capital Purchase Program. the 
Company emered into a Letter Agreement and the related Securities Pw-chase Agreement Standard Terms 
(collectively, the "'Pw-chase Agreement""). with the United States Department ofthe Treasun. (""Treasun.· .. J. pursuant 
to which the Company issued \ i) 6,000 shares of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock. Series A. 
liquidation preference of $1.00(1 per share ('"Series A preferred stock'"). and (Ji) a waJTantto pw-chase an additional 
$300.000 in preferred stock (""Series B preferred stock""t for an ag~'Tegate purchase price of $6.0 million. 

The Series A preferred stock qualities as Tier 1 capital and pays cumulative dividends at a rate of 5°·~ per annum 
until February 15. 2014. On February 1:'. 2014. the dividend rate increased to 9'\, per annum. On and after 
February 15. 2012. the Company may. a1 its option. redeem shares of Series A preferred stock. in whole or in part. at 
any time and from time to time, for cash at a per share amount equal to the sum of the liquidation preference per 
share plus any accrued and unpaid dividends to but excluding the redemption date. Prior to February 15.2012. the 
Company may redeem shares of Series A preferred stock only if it has received aggregate gross proceeds of not less 
than $1500.000 from one or more qualified equity offerings. and the aggre-gate redempnon price may not exceed the 
net proceeds received b) the Company from such offerings. The redemption ofthe Series A preferred stock require' 
prior regulatol") approval. 

On December 19. ]008. Treasury exercised all of the warrants on the Series 8 preferred stock at the exercise price 
of $0.0 J per share. The Series B preferred stock qualifie~ as Tier 1 capital and pays cumulative dividends at a rate 
of 9% per annum. The Series 8 prefened stock may not be redeemed until all the Series A preferred stock has been 
redeemed. 

The Series A preferred stock and Series B preferred stock were issued in a transaction exempt from registration 
pursuant to Section 4(2 J of the Securities Act of 1933. as amended. Neither the Series A preferred stock nor the 
Series B preferred stock will be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer. 

( 13) Benefit Plans 

2004 Stock Incentive Plan 

ln October 2004. the shareholders of the Company approved the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan. Lnder this plan. 90.000 
shares of common stock are available for issuance under a variety of awards. An additional 40.146 shares were 
made available for issuance to settle past deferred compensation obligations. This new plan replaced the Director's 
retirement plan that v.-as effective since September 1995. At the time of adoption. the directors had the option to 
reallocate their deferred compensation assets. 

ln May 2009, the Board of Directors voted to terminate the directors deferred compensation portion of the Plan. 
Accordingly. 57.255 deferred shares were distributed to the respective directors in May 2010. and are now included 
as issued shares. The remaining portion of the Plan continues to remain in effect. As of June 30, ~0 15 there are not 
any non-vested shares outstanding under this plan . 

.A. summary of the status ofthe Company's non-vested share~ as ofJune 30.2015 is presented below: 
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Non-Vested as of.lune 30 . .2014 

Vested 
Issued 
Forfeited 

Non-vested at June 30 . .2015 

Common 
Shares 

Weighted Average Grant-Date 
Fair Value 
$ 

$ 

As of June .30. 2015 there was not any unrecognized compensation costs related to non-vested share-based 
compensation. During the year ended June 30. 2015. no restricted shares were issued to members of executive 
management. Compensation expense recognized in connection with these plans during the years ended June 30. 
2015 and .2014 was $0 and ($1.000). respective]~. 

Stock Options 

The Company's 1996 Stock Options and Incentive Plan (Plan) was approved b.Y the stockholders at the 1996 annual 
meeting. The Plan provides for the granting of options to acquire common stock to directors and key employees. 
Option prices are equal or greater than the estimated fair market value of the common stock at the date of the ~Tant 
In October 1996. the Company granted options to purchase 137.861 shares at $4.60 per share. There are no 
remaining options to be issued under this plan. 

The Company·s 2000 Stock Option and Incentive Plan was approved by the stockholders at the 2000 annual 
meeting. The Plan provides for the granting of options to acquire c.ommon stock to directors and key employees. 
Option prices are equal or greater than the estimated fair market value ofthe common stock at the date of the grant. 
The Plan provides for one-fifth of the options granted to be exercisable on each of the frrst five anniversaries of the 
date of grant. Under this plan, in August 2001 the Company granted options to purchase 99.975 shares at $6.29 per 
share. There are 8.971 options eligible to be issued under this plan. 

There were no changes in the Company·s stock option plans during the past two years and there are no stock options 
outstanding at June 30.2015 and June 30,2014. 

40l(K) Retiremeltt Sa1•ings Plan 

The Company has a 40l(k) Retirement Savings Plan. Employees may contribute a percentage of their salary subject 
to limitations establishe-d by the Internal Revenue Sen,ice. The Company is obligated to contribute 3°o of each 
employee's salary. whether or not the employee contributes their O'Nn money. All employees who have complewd 
six months of service with the Company in which they have worked more than 500 hours. and are at least 21 years 
old, are eligible to pa..tticipate. The Company's contribution to this plan was $59.000 and $67,000 for the years ended 
June 30, .2015 and 2014, respectively. Additionally. there is a discretionary profit sharing component to the 401K 
plan. There were no discretionary contributions for the plan for the years ended June 30. 2015 and 2014. 

(14) Fair Value Measurements 

ASC Topic 8.25. ·'financial Instruments'' requires the Company to disclose estimated fair values for certain on- and 
off-balance sheet fi..'lancial instruments. Fair value estimates. methods. and assumptions are set forth below for the 
Company's financial instruments as of June 30. 2015 and 2014. 

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time. based on relevant market infonnation and information 
about financial instruments. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering 
for sale at one time the Company's entire holdings of a particular finandal instrument. Because no market exists for 
a significant portion of the Company's financial instruments. fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding 
future expected loss experience, current economic conditions. risk characteristics of various financial instruments 
and other factors. These estimates are subjective in nature a..tld involve uncertainties and matters of significant 
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judgment and therefore cannot be determined ~ith precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect 
estimates. 

The carrying amount and estimated :fuir value of financial instruments is summarized as follows at June 30: 

2015 2014 
Carrying Carrying 

17n thousandst Amount Fair value Amount Fair value 
Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 19.086 $ 19.086 $ 15.066 $ 15.066 
Securities available for sale 20.069 20.069 25.274 25.274 
Securities held to maturit) 5.750 5.698 19.962 19.582 
Loans receivable. net 162..449 171.174 159.680 166.185 
Securities required by law 1.439 1.439 1.437 1.437 
Accrued interest receivable 535 535 614 614 

Liabilities: 
Deposits 180.939 171.709 194.046 185.495 
Long-term debt and junior 

subordinated debentures 14.000 14.402 19.000 19.547 
Accrued interest payable 1,353 1.353 1.276 1.276 

Off balance sheet instruments: 
Commitments to extend credit 

The following presents the carrying amount fair value, and placement in the fair value hierarchy of the Company·s 
financial instruments not previously disclosed as of June 30, 2.015. This table excludes financial instruments for 
which the carrying amount approximates fair value. 

rln thousands; 
June 30. 2014 
Financial instruments- Assets 
Loans receivable. net 

Financial instruments - Liabilities 
Deposits 
Long-term debt 

Carrying 
Amount 

$] 62..449 

180,939 
14.000 

Fair Value 

$171.174 

171.709 
14.40:2 

(Levell) 
Quoted 

Prices in 
Active 

Markets for 
Identical 
Assets or 
Liabilities 

$ 

1:22.023 

(Levell) 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

$ 

49.686 
14.402 

Cash and Cash Equil•aleJ1ts- Due .from Banks and Interest Bearings Deposits with Banks 

(Level3) 

Significant 
Other 

Unobservable 
Inputs 

$ 171.174 

The statement of financial condition carrying amounts for cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits with 
banks and federal funds sold approximate the estimated fair values of such assets. 

Securities A l•ailable for Sale 
The fair value of securities available for sale (carried at fair value) are detennined by obtaining quoted market prices 
on nationally recognized securities exchanges (Level 1 ), or matrix pricing (Level 2), which is a mathematical 
technique used widely in the industry to value debt securities ~ithout relying exclusively on quoted market prices 
for the specific securities but rather by relying on the securities· relationship to other benchmark quoted prices. 
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LollltS Receil•able 
Loans receivable were segmented into portfolios with similar financial characteristic~. Loans were also segmented 
by type such as residential. commercial. commercial real estate. commercial real estate construction and consumer. 
Each loan category was further segmented by fixed and adjustable rate interest terms. 

The fair value ofloans was calculated by discounting anticipated cash flows based on weighted average contractual 
maturity. weighted average coupon and market rates. 

Impaired Loans 
The Company considers loans to be impaired when it becomes probable that the Company will be unable to collect 
all amounts due in accordance with the contractual terms of the Joan agreement. All non-accrual loans and Troubled 
Debt Restructurings are considered impaired The measurement of impaired loans is based on the present value of 
the expected cash flo~·s discounted a:t the historical effective interest rat.e. the market price of the loan. or the fair 
value of the underlying collateral. These assets are included as Level 3 fair values. based upon the lowest level of 
input that is significant to the fair value measurements. 

Real Estate Acquired Through Foreclosure an.d Other Repossessed Assets 
Real estate acquired through foreclosure and other repossessed assets are initially recorded at the estimated fair 
value, net of estimated selling costs, and subsequently at the lower of carrying cost or fair value Jess estimated costs 
to sell. Fair value is determined utilizing third party appraisals. broker price opinions or other similar methods. Fair 
value is updated at least annually and more often if circumstances dictate. 

Securities required by Law 
The carrying amount of se.curities required by law approximates its fair value. 

Accrued Interest Receivable 
The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates its fair value. 

Deposits 
The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity. such as non-interest bearing deposits., interest bearing NOW 
accounts and statement savings accounts. is equal to the CaJT)ing amounts. The fair value of cenificates of deposit 
was based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows. The discount rate for cenificates of deposit was 
estimated using market rates. 

Long-Term Debt and Junior Subordinated Debentures 
The fair value of long-term debt was based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows. using market rates. 

Accrued Interest Payable 
The CaJT)'ing amount of accrued interest payable approximates its fair value. 

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments and Standby Letters of Credit 
The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business. 
incJuding mortgage Joan commitments, undisbursed lines of credit on commercial business loans and standby letters 
of credit These instruments involve. to various degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the 
amount recognized in the consolidated statements of fmancial condition. The fair values of such commitments are 
immaterial. 

The disclosure of fair value amounts does not include the fair values of any intangibles. including core deposit 
intangibles. Core deposit intangibles represent the value attributable to total deposits based on an expected duration 
of customer relationships. 

The Company complies with ASC Topic 820, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures," which defines the 
concept of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disclosure about fair 
value measurements. ASC Topic 820 applies only to fair value measurements required or permitted under current 
accounting pronouncements, but does not require any new fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the 
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price 10 sell an asset or to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between willing market participants as of the 
measurement date. The statement als0 expands disclosure~ about financial instruments that are measured at fair 
value and eliminates the use of large position discounts for financial insiruments quoted in active markets. The 
disclosure·s emphasis is on t.'le inputs used to measure fa1r value and the effect of the measurement on earnings for 
the period. 

ASC Topic 820 clarifies ho~ an emit) would determine fair value in an inactive market and defines fair value as the 
price that would be received 10 sell the asset or transfer the liability in an orderly transaction (that is. not a forced 
liquidation or distressed sale) between market participants at the measurement dat.e under current market conditions. 
ASC Topic 820 provides additional guidance in detennining when the volume a.1d level of acti\it) for the asset or 
liability has significantly decreased. It also includes guidance on identifying circumstances when a transaction may 
not be c.onsidered orderly. ASC Topic 820 provides a list of factor~ that a repo11ing entit) should evaluate to 
detennine whether there has been a si~'11ificant decrease in the volume and level of actiYit) for the asset or liabilit) 
in relation to nonrml market activit) for the asset or habilit). When rhe reponing entny concludes there has been a 
significant decrease in the volume and level of activit) for the asset or liabilit)'. further analysis of the infom1ation 
from that market is needed and significant adjustmem' 10 the related pnces may be necessary to estimate fair value. 
This guidance clarifies that when there has been a significam decrease in the volume and level of activity for the 
asset or liability. some rransacriom rna: not be orderl:. ln those situations. the entity must e\·aluate the weight of 
the evidence to determine whether the transaction is orderly. The guidance prm·ides a list of circumstances that may 
indicate that a transaction is not orderly. A transaction p1ice that is not associated with an orderly transaction is 
given linle. if any. weight when estimating fair value. 

The Company has an established and documented process for detennining fair values. Fair value is based on quoted 
market prices. when available. If listed prices or quotes are not available. fair value i~ based on fair value models 
that use market participant or independently sourced market data. which include discount rate. interest rate yield 
curve!>. prepayment speeds. bond ratings. credit risk. loss severities. default rates. and expected cash flow 
assumptions. In addition. nduarion adjustments rna; he made in the determination of fair value. These fair value 
adjustments may include amounts io reflect counrerparty credit qualit). creditwOJthiness. liquidit)·. and other 
unobservable inputs that are applied consistent]) over time. These adjustmems are estimated and therefore, subject 
to managements· judgment. and at times. rna) be necessaf) 10 mitigate the possibilit) of error or revision in the 
estimate of the fair value provided by the model. The Company has various controls in place to ensure that the 
valuations are appropriate, including review and approval of the valuation models. benchmarking. comparison to 

similar products. and reviews of actual cash settlements. The methods described above ma) produce fair value 
calculations that may not be indicative of the net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. \Vhile the 
Company believes its valuation methods are consistent with other financial institutions. the use of different methods 
or assumptions to detennine fair values could result in different estimates of fair value. 

ASC Topic 820 established a three-level valuation hierarch) for disclosure of fuir value measurements. The 
valuation hierarchy is based on the inputs used to value the particular asset or liabilit) at the measurement date. The 
three levels are defmed as follows: 

• Level 1 - inputs w the valuation methodolog;. are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or 
liabilities in active markets. 

• Level 2 - inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in 
active markets. quoted prices of identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active. and 
inputs that are observable for the asset or liabilit). either directly or indirectly. for substantially the full term 
of the financial instrument. 

• Level 3 - inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value 
measurement 

Each fmancial instrument's level assignment within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input 
that is significant to the fair \·alue measurement for that particular categof)·. 

There were no transfers of assets between fair value Level 1 and Level 2 for the year ended June 30. 2015. 
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For financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring and nonrecurring basis. the fair value measurements b) 
level within the fair value hierarchy used are as follows: 

(in thousands! 

Measured at fair \'aloe on a recurring basis: 
Securities available for sale 
U.S. Government agencies 

Mortgage-backed securities. residential 
Collateralized mongage obligations. agencies 

Total securities available for sale 

Measured at fair ,·aloe on a nonrecurring basis: 
Impaired Loans 
Real estate acquired through foreclosure and other 

Total 

$ 1.006 

2.185 
16.878 

$ ..,0_069 

$ 910 

repossessed assets L __ :: 

At June 30,2015 
Levell Level2 

$ 1.006 

2.185 
16.878 

$ $_ 211...069 

$. ___ _ 

$ L--

At June 30.2014 
(ln thousands! ___ _Iota! ____ Le,·eJ1 Level 2 
Measured at fair ,-aloe on a recurring basis: 
Securities available for sale 

Corporate bonds 
US Government agencies 
Mortgage-backed securities. residential 
Collateralized mortgage obligations. agencies 

Total securities available for sale 

Measured at fair ''alue on a nonrecurring basis: 
Impaired Loans 

Real estate acquired through foreclosure and other 
repossessed assets 

$ 1.001 
986 

2.729 
..,0_558 

i.. .25.274 

$ 1.70,2 

$. -- __] 

$ $ l.OOJ 
986 

2.729 
20.558 

L~-= $ .:;5.?74 

$ 

·--·------
Level3 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Level3 

$ 

$ 

The following table presents additional quantitative infonnation about assets measured at fair value on a 
nonrecurring basis and for which Level 3 inputs have been used to detennine fair value: 

(in thousands) 
June 30.2015 
Impaired loans 

Fair Value 
Estimate 

$ 910 

Repossessed real $ 
estate and other 
assets 

Valuation Technique Unobservable Input Range 
Appraisal of collateral ( l) Appraisal adjustments (2) 

( 11 Fair value ts general!~ determined through independent appratsals of the underlying collateral that generally mclude \'arious level 3 
inputs which are not identifiable 

(::' 1 Appraisals may be adjusted by management for qualitative factors sulOh as economic conditions and estimated hquidauon exp=nse~ 
The range of liquidation expenses and other appraisal adjustments are presented a~ a percent of the appraisal 
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(15) Condensed Financial Information (Parent Compan~· On!~ l 

Summarized financial information for the Compan) is a~ follows as of and f0r the years ended June 30: 

!1n tlwusands! 

Statements of Financial Condition 
Cash 
Equit) in net assets of the bank 
Other assets 

Total Assets 

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 
Subordinated Debentures 
Stockholders' equitv 

Total Liabilities & Stockholders· Equit) 

Un lhousands! 

Statements of Operations 
Total Interest Income 
T otallnterest Expense 
N0n-interest Income 
Non-interest Expense 

Loss before equity in net income 
of subsidiary ar1d income tax provision 

Net income of subsidiarv 
Net Income before income tax provision 

Income tax provision 
Net income 

lln Thousands) 

Statements of Cash Flows 
Operating activities: 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Equity in net income of subsidiary 
(Increase) decrease in other assets 
Increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities 

Net cash used in operating acti\ities 
Net decrease in cash and cash e-quivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents. beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents. end ofyear 

(16) Subsequent Events 

$ 

$ 

2015 
:-208 

22.237 
235 

22.680 

s, L391 
5.000 

16.289 
$22.680 

$ 
2015 

J 13 

(168) 
787 
619 
(71) 

$ 690 

2015 

$ 690 

\ 787) 
(29) 

112 
(]4) 

(14) .,.,., 
$ 208 

$ 

$ 

2014 
222 

21.386 
206 

21.814 

$ L27Q 
5.000 

15,535 
$21.814 

$ 
2014 

113 

(] 14) 
2.223 
2.109 

(51) 

$ 2J60 

$ 

$ 

2014 

2.160 

(2.223) 
(48) 
110 

(1) 

(l) 
.,.,~ 

~-J 

122 

On March 2. 2015. we entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with Howard Bancorp. lnc.. a Maryland 
corporation ('"Howard""). The merger agreement provides that. upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth 
therein, Patapsco will merge with and into Howard, with Howard continuing as !.he surviving entity. Immediate]) 
following the consummation of the merger. The Patapsco Bank a Maryland-state chartered commercial bank and 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Patapsco Bancorp. will merge with and into Howard Bank. Vl·ith the Howard Bank 
continuing as the surviving emit)'. Consummation of the merger is subject to customary closing conditions. Required 
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stockholder and regulatory approvals have been obtained. and we currently expect to dose this merger on August 
28. 201:'. 
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